San Francisco
Water

Services of the 5an Francisco Public Utilities Commission

FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs
DATE: July 5, 2024

SUBJECT: [Agreement Amendment - McMillen Jacobs Associates (dba
Delve Underground) - Engineering Services for the Lower
Alemany Area Stormwater Improvement Project - Not to
Exceed $17,800,000]

Resolution approving Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. PRO.0164, Engineering Services for
the Lower Alemany Area Stormwater Improvement Project, between the City, acting by and
through the SFPUC, and McMillen Jacobs Associates (dba Delve Underground), increasing the
agreement by $8,300,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $17,800,000, and extending
the duration by three years, for a total term of nine years from January 18, 2022 through
January 17, 2031, due to additional engineering needed to perform analyses, refine design as
part of the Caltrans encroachment permit, and to provide increased engineering support
during construction, pursuant to Charter, Section 9.118

The following is a list of accompanying documents:

. Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version)
. Original Executed Agreement
. Executed Amendment No.1
. Draft Amendment No.2 (Word Doc Version)
. SFPUC Resolution No. 21-0116
° SFPUC Resolution No. 24-0011
° SFPUC Resolution No.24-0156
. Cleanup and Abatement Order R2-2021-0021
London N. Breed
Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional Mayor
information on these items. Tim Paulson
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OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.




